

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES**

LCB File No. R208-09

January 13, 2010

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §1, NRS 445B.785.

A REGULATION relating to motor vehicles; revising requirements for certain information provided to owners of motor vehicles that do not pass an emission inspection by authorized inspection stations or authorized stations; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Section 1. NAC 445B.5895 is hereby amended to read as follows:

445B.5895 1. An authorized inspection station shall provide a list of authorized stations *and an emissions fact sheet made available by the Department* to the owner or operator of a motor vehicle ~~[that fails]~~ *for which the result of* an inspection ~~[.]~~ *is anything other than “pass” or for which the inspection cannot be completed.*

2. An authorized station shall provide a list of authorized stations *and an emissions fact sheet made available by the Department* to the owner or operator of a motor vehicle ~~[that fails]~~ *for which the result of* an inspection *is anything other than “pass” or for which the inspection cannot be completed* if that station does not perform emission *control* system repairs on that particular vehicle or if the vehicle is being removed from the authorized station before repairs have begun or have been completed.

3. The Department will ~~[provide or]~~ make available a list of authorized stations *and an emissions fact sheet* to each authorized inspection station and authorized station in this State by:

(a) ~~[Having a Department representative provide a copy]~~ *Making an electronic copy* of the list ~~[to a test station in conjunction with its monthly audit conducted pursuant to subsection 4 of NAC 445B.472.]~~ *and the emissions fact sheet available for a test station to print from an exhaust gas analyzer connected to the state electronic data transmission system; and*

(b) Posting and updating, at least twice monthly, an electronic copy of the list *and the emissions fact sheet* on the Department's website.

4. The emissions fact sheet made available by the Department pursuant to this section will clearly explain the actions that may be taken by the owner or operator of a motor vehicle for which the result of an inspection is anything other than "pass" or for which the inspection cannot be completed, including, without limitation, possible corrective alternatives.